From: Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 3/25/2013 10:37:02 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch

We may need to find a new place, though. Did you know Max’s changed its menu? For the
worse. It's ok for today, but | reserve the right to suggest new places in the future.

Julie

From: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 9:23 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.; LRDD@pge.com
Cc: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Re: Lunch

Yes!

-------- Original message --------

From: "Fitch, Julie A." <julic fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date:

To: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>

Cc: "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>,"Fitch, Julie A."
<julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: Lunch

Yes!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 25, 2013, at 7:10 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:
> Is it happening today? Really??

> Hope s0. :)
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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